WHATCOM COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
SHERIFF'S OFFICE 311 Grand Avenue
DONNELL “TANK" TANKSLEY Belingnam; WA. 95225
Sheriff (360) 778-6600
MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
FROM: Donnell Tanksley, Sheriff
DATE: September 13, 2024
RE: Interlocal Agreement Between the City of Bellingham and Whatcom County

FY2024 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program

Enclosed for review and signature is (1) original of the Interlocal Agreement between the City of
Bellingham and Whatcom County for Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)
Program FY2024.

Total Whatcom County Jurisdiction allocation is $40,170.00 ($28,661.00 for the City of Bellingham
and $11,509.00 for Whatcom County). The City of Bellingham will administer the grant and
provide $11,509 to the Whatcom County Sheriff's Office to purchase ballistic resistant helmets,
ballistic resistant plates and an illumination device.

Please contact Chief Gum at extension 6619 with any questions or concerns.

Thank you.

enclosure

Dedicated to Making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.




